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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3089R
TO BE OPENED: 5/6/2015***NOTE CHANGE
TITLE: PHYSICAL, SPEECH AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY FOR THE MONTANA VETERANS’ HOME
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:
The due date for this RFP has been changed to Wednesday, May 6, 2015. 

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP. 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 15-3089R

	1. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Can you please provide the current incumbent vendor providing Therapy services?
A.
RehabCare.

	2. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Can you please provide the current hourly billing rate of the incumbent vendor for Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapy Services?
A.
$61.16 per hour for ST,OT, PT.

	3. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
What was the annual expenditure of this contract in 2013, 2014, and YTD 2015?
A.
FY2013 it was $396,000; FY2014 it was $398,000. YTD FY2015 it is $222,000 through month end February 2015. 

	4. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
With regards to invoicing/billing, will the awarded Vendor be solely invoicing/billing the Montana State Veterans Home or must the awarded Vendor invoice/bill Medicare/Medicaid? Please clarify
A.
Currently the vendor bills the Montana Veterans’ Home for hours of therapy provided. The State of Montana reimbursement department bills Medicare and Medicaid. 

	5. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
How many SLPs, OTs, and PTs will be needed? Will there be a need for PTAs and COTAs?
A.
The Contractor determines the staffing needs based on the patient case load. As for PTAs and COTAs, the contractor determines the professional mix of PTs, OTs, COTAs, PTAs and STs necessary to provide the therapy services to meet the individual therapy needs of the residents while maintaining compliance with all laws, rules and CMS and other regulations. 

	6. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
How many hours per week of Speech, Physical, and Occupational therapy services will be needed?
A.
The Contractor determines the number of hours per week necessary to provide the therapy services to meet the resident needs. This fluctuates based on the number of skilled residents, Medicare part B residents or others who require therapy and the level and intensity of therapy each resident requires. Question Number 2 and question number 3 would allow one to reasonably estimate number of hours per year of therapy. 

	7. 
	14
	4.2.3.3
	Q.
Is the Awarded Vendor required to have a Program Director onsite? If so, will the Program Director position be part of the Cost Proposal?
A.
The Contractor is required to fulfill the requirements of the contract. How the Contractor manages therapy professionals is up to the Contractor, provided all contract components met and residents receive needed services per CMS standards.

	8. 
	11
	3.0
	Q.
For the Medicare A-Days listed as 1,250 days. Could you provide the break out of these days in the Medicare RUG Categories with totals for-RU, RV, RH, RM, RL and Non-Rehab Nursing Days?
A.
RU-0; RV-175; RH-637; RM-361; RL-0; Non-Rehab Nursing Days-75. This adds up to 1248 days. The days were rounded from 1248 to 1250.

	9. 
	19
	Appendix B
	Q.
If awarded the contract will our respective legal departments have an opportunity to finalize mutually agreed upon language in the agreement?
A.
Yes – within the confines of State of Montana policy, rules and statute.

	10. 
	24
	Appendix B

Section 6A
	Q.
In first paragraph there appears to be a Typo in terms of the years to retain records in line # 4. …this Contract and for four (7) years…. The wording says 4 years but if is followed by (7). Assume the (7) should be (4) is this correct?
A. It is a typo and should read four (4) years.

	11. 
	25
	Appendix B

Section 6B
	Q.
In first paragraph there appears to be a Typo in terms of the years regarding expiration in line # 2. …the expiration of the four (7) years…. The wording says 4 years but if is followed by (7). Assume the (7) should be (4) is this correct?
A. It is a typo and should read four (4) years.

	12. 
	25
	Appendix B

Section 6C
	Q.
Note: This Section 6C appears to simply be a duplicate paragraph of Section 6B just above it. Is this correct?
A.
Paragraph (C.) in section 6 is duplicative of paragraph (B.) and will be deleted.

	13. 
	33
	Appendix B

Section 14 D
	Q.
In this section of the contract below, would like to request rather than the word “Immediate” that changing it to                             “Within twenty-four hours of discovering”.   We feel this would allow the time to get the proper disclosure details    which would still be within a reasonable time frame. 


Section 14 D-Notice by Contractor of Unauthorized Disclosures or Uses of Confidential Personal Information.


Immediately upon discovering any unauthorized disclosure or use of confidential personal information by the Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, agents, the Contractor must confidentially report the disclosure or use to the Department in detail, and must undertake immediate measures to retrieve all such confidential personal information and to prevent further unauthorized disclosure or use of confidential personal information.
A. Due to the seriousness of potential consequences of unauthorized disclosures, and the liability of the Department in such a disclosure, the use of the word “immediate” shall remain in the contract language.  However, the definition of “immediate” can be discussed with the vendor awarded this contract.
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